## Minutes



Mental Health Advisory Committee September 15th, 2022 10:00 – 11:00 AM

Virtual: Teams (Video or Call in)

In-Person: 2045 Silverton Rd NE, Suite A, Salem, OR 97383 in the Dr. Bob Conference Room

Recorder: Sara Taylor

	, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
Attendees: Dr. Satyanarayana Chandragiri Dr. Leon Harrington Nichole Miller Michael Mann Valerie Geer  Kristin Kuenz-Barber, Co, Co-Chair Earlene Camarillo, Co, Co-Chair Nilly Essaides  Staff: Phil Blea Ann-Marie Bandfield Ryan Matthews Sara Taylor (R)  Guests: Laura Sprouse Lisa Miller		
Agenda Item	Notes	
Call Meeting to Order	Meeting called to order at 10:03am	
Approve Minutes	No quorum. Minutes from 7.21.22 were not approved.	
SafeOregon.com Presentation – Lisa Miller	Program Analyst for Oregon State Police.  The SafeOregon tip line is a statewide program available to all schools, public and private, K-12, 24/7 365 days a year, and free of charge. It was originally designed to notify law enforcement of immediate threats and violence, school shootings, ect. But then we discovered more issues going on in schools that are happening more often than the immediate threats we were first concerned about.	
	The SafeOregon tip line is not a substitute for 911 or a safe person. However, since kids and students see and hear things long before we do and they don't want to be a "tattle tale", it's a safe outlet.	
	5 ways to submit a tip: Call, text, email, website form, mobile app.	
	Oregon State Police manages the tip line/utilizes a call center through a vendor that are well trained to handle these types of calls and how to triage. The call center will triage and send the tip to the school, and then the school will identify at least 3 points of contact to receive the tips (principle, vice principle, administration, SRO's, counselors, etc.)	
	The tip line technicians have backgrounds in counseling, teaching, behavioral health, etc.	
	Tips are classified as either critical, urgent, standard, or other.	

## Minutes

	Data is measured statewide and not broken down into districts. Each school district CAN access their own data and share it as they'd like to.
	Salem/Keizer school district signed up all their schools at the same time. Each school has 3 points of contact.
	If the school isn't signed up for the tip line but a student utilizes it, the call goes directly to OSP, and the detectives assigned to this program will reach out to the necessary people. They try to limit police responses as much as possible and utilize all the points of contact first.
	Dr. Chandragiri hopes that we eventually have these resources as a standard at ALL schools. Can we make this recommendation to the Board of Commissioners?
	It's important to have both SafeOregon.com AND 988 because each individual needs different things and has different comfort levels.
Suicide Prevention Month & Out of Darkness – Laura Sprouse	September is National Suicide Prevention Awareness Month
	Theme of the month: "Life is Better with You Here"
	The committee has dispersed coffee sleeves in over 15 Marion/Polk County coffee shops. Each coffee sleeve "Life is Better with You Here" on one side, and a 988 advertisement as well as a QR code connected to a page of resources on the other side.
	They are hosting community coffee shop pop-ups all over our county.
	The Marion County Health Prevention team started an Instagram page.
	They have set up table tents throughout the community that also has the resource page linked with a QR code.
	More to come!
	**Walk out of Darkness: Saturday October 8 <sup>th</sup> , 2022. They are still looking for sponsors who want a table!
	N/a respired OUA CAMP respectively report from Marchia week. Dhill will above at yout MANC marking a
Phil: Department Updates	We received OHA CMHP recertification report from May this week. Phil will share at next MAHC meeting a summary of the findings from the report and plan. Possible topic for next meeting.
Round Table:	
-Committee Member Updates	(Move to next month's agenda)

## Minutes

-Questions	
-Suggestion for topics for future meetings?	
Meeting Adjourned at 11:00 am	Sara will send out both PowerPoints and the Walk out of Darkness flier Topics for next meeting: Department Updates from Phil (audit report), Round Table, BHRN from Ryan

Next Meeting: October 20th, 2022

Be sure to follow MCHHS on <u>Facebook</u> (@MarionCountyHealth) and <u>Twitter</u> (@MarionCo\_Health) to see what we're up to!